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Contract Tracking No. CM2579-A2

AMENDMENT NO. 2 / SECOND EXTENSION TO THE
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE
SR200/A1A CORRIDOR DESIGN PLAN

“9-}\\
THIS  AMENDMENT entered 1into  this day of

PV\CL\f , 2020 by and between the BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA, a political
subdivision of the State of Florida, (hereinafter referred to
as “County”) and GAI CONSULTANTS, INC. located at 618 E.
South Street, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801; (hereinafter
referred to as “Consultant”).

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an Agreement for
Professional Design Services dated October 22, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the original Agreement provided for an initial
term beginning October 22, 2018 and ending December 21, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, the parties extended the Agreement through May
21, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend and extend said
Agreement for a second time beginning May 22, 2020 and ending
September 30, 2020 for reasons detailed in Exhibit “1”.

NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual
covenants and agreements herein contained, the parties hereto

agree as follows:
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In accordance with Section 4 of the Agreement dated
October 22, 2018 the performance period is hereby
extended through the end of the Fiscal Year
beginning May 22, 2020 and ending September 30,
2020.

All other provisions of said Agreement not in
conflict with this Amendment shall remain in full

force and effect.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIO

y

/?fd/fqi‘fKEL MULLZN/ Co ty Manager

Its: Designee é
Date: Z/' 1 4
# ik

[

GAI CONSUL S, INC.

oy JOfet C Seawbr
Its: \l‘de P(Q‘Je“-g"

Date: Ma? qu




EXHIBIT "1"

COMMUNITY Map B, 520
SOLUTIONS GAl Project No. A180678.00

Valerie Feinberg, AICP, Interim Director

Nassau County Department of Planning and Economic Opportunity
96161 Nassau Place

Yulee, FL 32097

Requested Time Extension: SR200/A1A Corridor Design Study

Dear Ms. Feinberg:

As you and | discussed on Monday, our current contract for the above referenced
project is set ta expire on May 21, 2020. Based on your comments and our
ongeing discussions, we are finalizing a revised overall plan, but will not be fully
complete by May 21. By this letter, we request an extension to the contract to
September 30, 2020. The extension is requested due to the staff project
leadership transitions that have occurred recently, and the change in business
practices and public schedules due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. This
extension will allow us to support the County through a final public presentation
as in-person meetings are anticipated to resume this summer.

Sincerely,

Community Solutions Group,
a GAl Consultants, Inc.
Service Group

Yl

A. Blake Drury, Al
Director, Planning and Urban Design

GAIl Consultants, Inc.
618 East South Street
Suite 700

Orlando, Flerida 32801

T 407.423.8398

gaiconsultants.com
A GAJ Consuftants, Inc. Service Group
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